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From:  Beolt, Jeffrey T

Sent:  Friday, December 08, 2005 12:35'PM

To: OSAG; DL TaumSauk - Bydmatech; Cooper, Richard D; Buhr, Thomas A
Subject: Teum Sauk Unil 2 depressing air relay issues

All,

We have had a recent racurrence of & probiem on our unit 2 depressing alr valve relays. VWhat we thought may have
baan a one time glitch Wednesday night, occurred again Iast night afier several tests without & problem on Thursday A
shift. Today wa replaced two of the retays that may have been problematic, and we hung an extra ground on the relays io
ensure that they weren't losing their ground refersnee, I'm toid that there is 2 good chance that we will be pumping back
again today during the daywatch, Given the valatiie market prices and the fact that foday is 2 “red" day, my plan iz to
monitor the pump during today's start and also during tonight's on the PMIOWL, Provided everything works as designed
on those two starts, | think we've got to call it good fer now,

Operators,

Chris Yordy and Steve Henroid will be on site tonight at 23:00, and will stay und both units are on and pumping. If you
have any issues, please contact them here at the plant.

Thanks,

Jetfrey T. Scott

Supv. Power Production/Enginearing
Ameren UE Taum Sauk Plant
jeffscotl@amearen.com

¥ - BG522

573-637-2281

St S b W, L AT
Date 047 .Case NOLES. 2007~ oy

M_KF . , 2 '

]





